
No. Ft. 48-5283/2021 (FCA),                     
           Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

From: Nodal Officer-cum-PCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.

To: The Deputy Inspector General of Forest, 
Sub Office, Ministry of Environment,
Forest and Climate Change, CGO Complex, 
Shivalik Khand, Longwood,Shimla, HP.

Dated Shimla-1, the 

Subject: Diversion  of  0.7883  ha  of  forest  land  in  favour  of  HPPWD  for  the 
construction  of  link  road from Mandhorghat  to  Golan  Km. 0/0  to  7/810, 
within the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division, Distt.  Shimla,  Himachal 
Pradesh. Online Proposal No. FP/HP/ROAD/121782/2021.

 Sir,
Kindly refer to your office letter No. FC/HPB/104/2023 dated 05.02.2024 on 

the subject cited proposal.

2. The point-wise reply to the observation as raised vide your above referred 
communication is submitted as below:-

1. In  this  regard  it  is  submitted  that  the  User  Agency i.e.  HPPWD through 
Engineer-In-Chief, HPPWD has authorized all the Executive Engineer in HP 
to process the FCA proposal irrespective of the name of Executive Engineer. 

2. i) DFO  Shimla  has  submitted  that  the  Justification/clarification  of 
violation  and  documents  of  U36  &  U-35  has  been  uploaded  in  online 
Parivesh portal Part-II, additional information. Necessary correction has been 
done in Part-II, column-8(iii).
ii.) The user  agency has  submitted  that  the document  evidence  of  the 
existing  path  i.e.  Jamabandi,  &  uploaded  in  Part-1  under  Additional 
Information, Sr. No. 18.

iii.)  The KML file showing broken and unbroken area in forest land and 
in private land/non forest, marked with distinct colours has been uploaded 
against the appropriate column in Part-I.

3. Revised digital copy of the layout plan duly authenticated by concerned DFO 
has been uploaded on online in Part-I under Additional Information, Sr. No. 
16, on Page No. 2.

4. The Muck Management Plan, duly authenticated by the concerned DFO, has 
been uploaded online in Part-I under Additional Information, Sr. No. 16, on 
Page No. 5.

5. The proposed CA site, CA scheme, DGPS map of CA site, Toposheet has 
been uploaded to designated columns of Para-13.

6. DFO Shimla has submitted that the proposed CA site is DPF-129 Chanawag 
which has been possession of Forest Department in the revenue record. The 
copy  of  proposed  CA  related  documents  and  revenue  paper  has  been 
uploaded on Part-II additional information at Sr.No.8.

     

Yours faithfully,

  Nodal Officer-cum-PCCF (FCA)
      O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.
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